## TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF SELECTMEN JANUARY 10, 2017 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING

Board members present: George Willard, Ken Caisse, Gail Cromwell

Call to order by Willard at 6:30 p.m.

Cromwell stated that she would be recording the meeting.

<u>Old Business:</u> Municipal Building repairs – one bathroom has been ripped out, walls have been trimmed out, painting will be done and then floor installed.

<u>Prior Minutes:</u> Move by Cromwell to add additional information to the 12/17/16 minutes, second by Willard and voted Willard and Cromwell – yes; Caisse – no vote.

Move by Cromwell to approve the 12/27/16 minutes as amended, second by Willard and voted Willard and Cromwell – yes; Caisse – no.

<u>Appointments:</u> Move by Cromwell to appoint Laura Lynch and Bev Edwards to TEEC for terms ending 3/31/2019, second by Caisse and voted in the affirmative.

Signed the appointment form for Health Officer to the State of NH for Peter Caswell.

Paperwork: Signed vouchers.

Signed occupancy permit for Rheaume, M 07 L 014 for an auxiliary apartment.

Signed intents to cut for Jenks, M 04 L 008; LeMessurier, M 04 L 001.

Letter to Alan Marsh re: trailers on property. After discussion about the length of time since Marsh had appeared before the Board Cromwell and Caisse signed, Willard abstained.

Other Business: Discussion about a bond for a driveway permit for LeMessurier, M 04 L 001. Needs to post \$2,000.00 bond, Caisse suggested an insurance bond.

Cromwell handed out a 2016 "analysis" of employee salaries compiled by the BAC.

Cromwell suggested that the town election voting hours be extended by 3 hours, stated she had spoken to the Moderator. Move by Cromwell to extend town election voting hours to start at 7:00 am, second by Willard and voted in the affirmative.

Discussion about the date for the 2017 budget hearing. Cromwell stated that the BAC recommended Thursday, February 9, 2017. Connie Kieley will prepare a "dates to remember" postcard for the voters. The Administrative Assistant will work with Mrs. Kieley on the dates.

Willard read a prepared statement about an incident that occurred on Friday, January 6, 2017.

## TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF SELECTMEN JANUARY 10, 2017 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING

<u>Committee Reports:</u> Cromwell – Police Board has approved a 2017 budget for the joint Police Department. This budget includes a 2% increase and a 1% wage adjustment for a total of 3%. Chief McTague had requested 3% increase with a 2% wage adjustment for a total of 5%, due to the need to stay competitive with other area Police Departments.

Cromwell – BAC is making progress on the 2017 budget.

Caisse – did not meet with Lyndeborough regarding the ambulance. Caisse and the Lyndeborough representative will be attending the Wilton Budget Committee meeting on Thursday, January 12, 2017 and request an advisory committee.

Caisse – CIP meeting will be on Wednesday, January 11, 1017, discussion with the Library about an addition.

Motion to adjourn at 7:16 pm by Cromwell, second by Caisse and voted in the affirmative.

Submitted by Debra Harling